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“cum SUBFOLDER TRACKING o

sctilL Ag; Senmitea_|ine Authi's
|21 Dec 2018 i ) |
Mal 0 Dec 2018

Cinim Details

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

' [Created by insurer]
linsured: | MO YIN CHOY, ID:51479968), Tel: +6596785704, Email: mike.nod5@yahoo.com.5g

Mo e F3 sLMa258L

[oate of Loss: ':unmmn 06:00 - 159
Puﬂwff.uw | =
-  |NcteNo: mumummmas (Comprehensive)

Extess:
lulﬂhﬁﬂ'l lmiu-tﬂ-ll Hl Ltd [UH] 19 l.IhI Roag 4, 405521 Ui - Tel:

|ciaim Type: |n|:H CMTD1805616

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tei: 6451 6555 ... [Handied oy GNOW PAU LOONG - 63205217)
II.KK Auto {.ﬂmuttlm Pte Ltd {HQ] - Tel: 6256-3561 ..
| “"‘“""’m"' HO YIN CHOY (57 / Male),

_[Final Rpt due 03/01/2019] -
NRIC: S1479968), Tel: +6596788704

| Please make ar annmt survey on Wﬂlﬂbﬂ 1l
| SINGAPORE 408623.

00 here at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL FTE LTD address 19 UBI RDA 4

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
| "ﬁmnrl no m-lll'nr_mli cum..

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—

Dua Oata Priarity
No results.

e New Task | | Complets
Type Task Graup Subject

Handler aAnsigned By




From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 December, 2018 11:20 AM

To: claimsreport; Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Attachments: SLM4258L ESTIMATE 20.12.2018.pdf; SLM4258L-5A5-20.12.2018. pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi,

Please make arrangement survey on 04/01/2019 11:00 here at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD address 19 UBI ROA
4 SINGAPORE 408B623.

Attached file are the workshop estimate and accident reporting.
Customer confirmed the schedule date and timing. Kindly Advice.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
954500E4



Veron Chen !I.I(Khumt '

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 9:00 AM

To: ‘Elmer Alfonso’; SUR

Subject: RE: 1st follow up SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.122018

Dear Elmer Alfonso.
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLM 4258L (Excess $0-).

[f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 10:02 AM

To: 'Elmer Alfonso’ <elmer@tanchong.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 1st follow up SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Dear Elmer,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist. Our Ref: C5/SM018022920/Avd3

Bast Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments®|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elmer Alfonso [mailto:eimer@tanchong.com]
Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 9:37 AM



To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 1st follow up SLM4258L 0D CLAIM 20.12.2018

Hi,

please check for me that status for the above mentioned still | haven't receive authorization to proceed the repair
Kindly Advice,

Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

Erom: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@|kkauto.com]
Sent; Friday, 28 December 2018 3:25 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Dear Elmer,

Appointment confirmed.

BEST RECARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6441-1972 | email: nssignmentsi|kkaulo com | fox: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(408933)

&

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.coms>

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 3:12 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
<irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Hi Nivitha,
Kindly Confirmed the schedule survey on 04/01/2019 11:00 owner waiting.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450034



From: Elmer Alfonso

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 8:43 AM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
<jrene henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12,.2018

Hi,
Please check for me liability status outcome. Looking forward to your quick response.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
95450084

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 3:06 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso <glmer@tanchong.com>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hul Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Teo,
Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.hen Ompo.COm.SE>

Subject: RE: SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Our Ref : CMTD1805616

Hi Elmer,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents

Please be informed that Mr Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.
We hfnr& appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T. 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3302

=" Innovation for Wellbeing A C fT
e/ SOMPO entury ol Irust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo 56

o A Smru P *f-.-:u-r:-’re Pix
Download now @ PP or ’ » /
L Far Travel Personal Accident & Home Insurance | @ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Mator insurancs

Disclalmer: This &-mail, including attachments, Is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

i’



and/or legally privileged Information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is Jprohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. '
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may coliect. use and disclose your persanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitied/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis {acting on our behalf) Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>
Sent: Friday, 21 December, 2018 11:20 AM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport @sompo.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey <Moto S0Mpo.COM.SE>
Subject: SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018
Hi,

Please make arrangement survey on 04/01/2019 11:00 here at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD address 19 usl
ROA 4 SINGAPORE 408623.

Attached file are the workshop estimate and accident reporting.
Customer confirmed the schedule date and timing. Kindly Advice.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

. AUE This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
| aVE.com



1/a2019 Meriman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is assoclated with :
*SLM4258L (CMTD1B05616)
oD
Dec 20 2018 6:00AM

[HO ¥IN CHOY]
Autolution Industrial Pre Lo

'!é“ Ragly All | Mark as Unread | Print Nﬂgul Deiste """i'l Forward I

From Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (SOMPO_SG), sent an 0B/01/2019 07:39 AM.

To LiKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$3662.38) - SLM4258L - Claim Handler: IRENE JAMES HENRY

|Approved: 366238,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY |
There are nd documents, I
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172019

hitps:/fsingapore menmen.comiclaimsindex cim?fusebox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=24caseid=7743858extid=2908358adjcur...

Rich Text Editor. SYCDOGHRrconten
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icorsq o sseorises
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: B844-B805 Email: sur@kkauto.com;assignments@lkkaulo.com
To:  Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
50 Raffles Place 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#05-01/06, Singapore Land Tower Paya Ubi Indusinal Park
Singapore 048623 Singapore 408833
Attn;  IRENE JAMES HENRY Date: 07 Jan 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLM4258L Accident Date 20/112/2018
Make : NISSAN SYLPHY Policy No. -
D1BMTPV01005886
Assignment Date  : 21/12/2018 Excess : S80.00
Date of Inspection : 04/01/2018 Est. Duration of Reparr : 5.00
Inspection At < AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL FTE LTD (UBEI)
19 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages fronl portion and parts claimed are consislent to the accidenl.
Repairer's Eslimale (Gross) 5% 10.060.38
Revised Amount 5% 245238
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 1,170.00
Total 8% 3,662.38
Lump Sum Repair 8%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 58
Pre-Accidant Value 1 70,000.00
COE | PARF Rebata 5% 53.070.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair IS8 16.930.00
Raemarks
(X))
The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.
& U

The vehicle is unaconomical 1o be repaired, you are advisad lo invile tender for the wreck.

Other comments ;

12



1FPn1a PARFICNF Rahate Frnm

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner [D Type: Singapore NRIC
Cramner 1D FREE)
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLM4258L
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Jan 2017
Vehicle Make: MISSAN
Wehicle Model: SYLPHY 14 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2ZWD 4DR
Primary Colour: Brown
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: HR1467941548
Chassis No: MMTEBAB17Z0028070
Maximum Power Output; B5.0 kW (113 bhp)
Cpen Market Value: £16.547.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Mar 2017
First Registration Date: 30 Mar 2017
Transfer Count: 1]
Actual ARF Paid. $164,547.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgitsility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date; 29 Mar 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $12.410.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date: 29 Mar 2027
COE Category: A - Carup to 1800cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE PeriodiYears): 10
QP Paid: $49 430,00
COE Rebate Amount: 4066000
Total Rebate Amount: £53,070.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jan 2017

OK

PRI WL ) 0 S LT W LU U DD Y UL D O L TR NI UV | NS rualsaad |



R IR TEISET . Agictubor |Hdusirsl P Ui - LI
ENTHY DATE & TIME: X1320TH 1210
BLEMITTED BY Muharmmad Hosm Sin Mubarek

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pisasa repon rn:rrl.sr:l:l! Fe Sotiile ol me scCiced) b Spead Ul e clairme FocEEs
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. ntormation provided must be es truthiul and sccuraie as posadbile. Amy willul meaepreasriation or witholding of materal facta may allow inaurance companses 1o

repudiate policy hability

4 The lssue and scoeptance of this Farm by inaurance companiss & not an gdmssion of policy bability on e pant of the imurancs companises

5 Any false roporting may be referred o the Police for investigation.

. This repar will ba forwarded by the neurers of the GIA Records Marmpgeman] Canire sstiblistsd by ihe Genarsl Insurances Assoocabon of Sngapore (GlA) for
archeving and hal copées of i repor will, for 8 lee. b8 mads avelable upon apphoaon by intsreslad panse

T By ihe kdgemeni of ihs rEpon 1o e insarers. you hemeby consent 10 the mrchiving of this repart &t the cenire and o coples ol the report baing mads available

nforessid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accigent

Exact Location Of Accigent
Country/State of Loss

D

20122018 12:10
20/1272018 06:05
LOYANG AVENUE
SINGAPORE

ETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
HName Of Registered Ownear
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehlcle?

Il Mo, Flease state aclion 1o ba laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Drivar

Name of Oriver

MNRIC Nao

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experianca

(Enger

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Caontact Number

EMail Address

SLM4258L

HQ YIN CHOY

51479968)

MIKE HO95@YAHOO.COM.5G
(LOCAL) +65-96788702
OTHERS-96788704

MNISSAN
SYLPHY-1.8 |A)

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPQ INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D1EMTPVO1005886

HO YIN CHOY

S1479568J

faMor1861

INDOOR

18/06/1979

39 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86788704

OTHERS-96788704
MIKE HO85@YAHOOD COM.5G

Piage 7 of 22



Address

Postcode

Was drver an employee of the Insured's Company
It Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle invdlved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matanal or propery damaged 7

| have besn approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Drivear)
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported (o Ihe palica?

If Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intendad Prosecution givan?

If ¥es. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos available for attachment?
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera?
Was Ihera any audio recorded?

BLK 31 HOUGANG AVE T #08-05
538800

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
DARK
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Yehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propariies

Vehicle Calegory

Mama of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumbear
Caontacl Number

Addrans

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

SLT8156J

PRIVATE CAR
TOH SER GEE
S1322386F
96617853

Pags 2 of 22



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleass repoit cormectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

3 Infermation provided must be oy pruthiul and accurate a3 possible &ny willyl misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may sllow insurance companies to repudiate poficy liability.

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by imsurance companies s not an admission of policy lability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

B The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Mansgement Centre established by the General ingurance
Agsociation of Singapore [GIA) for srehiving and that coples of this report will for 8 fes be made avaitable upon application by
Imterested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report (o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repost at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FDPA|
t wnderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

|a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") may/fare permitted o collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/fpersonal information set out In this [form] and any ather personal infarmation
provided by me or possetsed by my insurer jcollectively the “Personal Information”] and disclose snd transler wich
Persanal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involwed in this sccident (all insurer(s) who have insured
wehiche{s) Invabved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers™), the Insurers’ lowyerslow firms, the

Monetary Autharity of Singapote and any relevant government sgency/authority (yuch as the palien], for the purpose(s)
of ;

{1} processing, handling and/ar dealing with my daimd inchuding the settiement of the claima and sny pecetsary
imvestigations relating to the daimas;

(i) Imvestigating the sccident and/or my dalma;
[Hi} carrying out and/os dealihg with my Instructions of responding to any enquliries by me;

[iv) admindstering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, itatements. invoices, reports of notices o me,
which eould Invalve discloture of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery af the same as well ag on tha

external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or
(¥) complying with spplicabli low (n sdministering, processing, hundling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

fb] 2l insurers] who have insured vehiche(s] invvolved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law flems, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or mare of the abowe Purposes; and

(€]  my Personal tnformation may/can be disclosed by any of the Irsurers and/or GIA to their third party service providaens or
agentsfincluding thelr lswyers/low firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

(d] my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile cluime history for the purpose of fraud detection,
imvestigation snd management in present and all future clalms

[e] the information so collected under (] above may be shared [ disclosed:

{1} teal insurers and/or any other third partied that sasist in evaluating, investigating, contralling of managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, of
{li] Tor complying with reguirements under amy regulations, lews of court orders, - o I
P Ji-iu-.':ﬂ L FIE L
DAL

', I':E'PE ;:;E v BRAS T462
94:{1'1" g RISha J

th:mulﬁu‘;sl;nmw Diriver's Signature Reporting Centre Personned's Signature
Date & Time: (1f driwer s nat the policyhoides) mame: fishah
Date & Teme “wmm:-rlféﬂ'f-’-l;!-

Page 30l 22



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

LOYANG Ave

\%&T -
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9
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— e

TPE

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

on 20/3]'C 4 about 0foS ks
TPE_ ivte  Loyaw, Ave

whew Y wan eyt i
LT HECT wan bt of me

Dot & sau hins move ot of 4o Aler fane |, § Snded
[l 4 -I-QU t“i’ﬂc.’ \) Wiy I’CIH‘F;'J'I-U\L ﬁi' Ava iy H;TL‘\T :?d-“ L b |

finC0 uaviny  CSr -B«-uw. }-J':a-j ﬁ"-'gu.éul ‘gué%ﬁ fl-ei %F ._fg.-.dl
Y Wit on W5 back =

DECLARATION
I

-

siil abum e § L =

- s
|3 ROAL 4

i = i LA

declare the foregoing narticulars are true in every rexpect. INGHPOHE 4DUB23

i =t m:iﬁ;ra Fra BR4E 74823
w{-a}r& IS bt

Policyhoidery Sgnsture Orlver's Signoture Reparting Centre Persannel's Signature
Date & Time: {If deiver it nat the pelicyhalder) Name:  firhah
e & Time

HW‘FINMJI'E‘GI‘JJJ;!-'
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| Sompo insurance Singapore Ple, Lid.

@ somPo | S e St
C» Spg wp iENCRATOF - 8T Smy bw ASEOSITIAY

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISHS AND COMPENSATION) ACT [CHAPTER104]
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION] ALILES, 1560
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1807 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS] RULES, 1558 [MALAYSIA]

Cart No/Pollcy Na DABMTPVO 1005888

Inmred - HO YiN CHOY

Motor Car [Regiatration Na.) = SUM4ZEL

Cover ¢ Comprehensive - Extellrive PRESTIGE

Policy Commencement Date © 30 MARCH 2018 D000

Policy Expiry Daie © 2§ MARCH 2018 2258

Maximum Liabliity (Section 1) Marked salue al ime of oss

Excesa® + §500 - Section |
(Walved ap to 551,000 if acsdent repair & done al ExcalDrive Worksnops for the firet clasm
per policy Yo |

Voluntary Excess® t MA

Windscreen Excess” S$100.00 - Walved f Repair ot Excellimes Workshap

Loss of Use Per Policy Scheduls

* Bubiimes Io GET wherewer applcable

Persons or Classes of Perscos enbilled o drive®
1. The Inaured.
2. duvy othar person who s drving on the insweed's order or sl fus Gemenon
3, Inihe svanl of the deadh of the insuroed,
& any member of the iraured’s lamily, or & paid drver who has been driving the Mslor Car dumng tha ble of the nsured and permission
16 drve fad not bean withdrawn pror io the death af the insures, snd
b any othal pevson wha has bean given permission 1o drive the Motor Cas prer 10 the deaih and such permession hed mol been
withdraws by the Insursd.
Pmﬁn-a-mmhmhmmmwuwmﬂmummmuum
hmuumindmimmﬂﬁuuﬁrﬂlﬂwnﬂmrhrwﬂm in thal behall iram
driving the Molor Car. And provided further s ihe Mator Car (s regastered under ihe Tmmmmjmum
under the Road Tralfic Act {Chapter JTH) has not been cancelled at the tme of the scident, loas o damags

Limdations As To Lise -

Use only bor social, domestic and pleasure purpose and for tha nsured's business, The Policy does nol cover Lse lor hirg or rewend,
facing, pace-rrking, speed lesling, reliability tral, the camage of goods otnes than samples i connecion with any tmde or business ot
usB for any purposes in connection with the Molor Trade

ExceiDrive Warkshaps and Accident Reparting
it is & conddion precedent to Eabiity that the Insured shall =il at the Comgany's Accident Reporting Canter with the Mator Car within 24
hours af thi socident or by Ihe nesl working day therast.

Al pecident repairs bp the Motor Car mus! be carmed out ot ExceiDrive Workshops, oiberwiss the claim is nol payable under the Polioy,
For ExcelDrive Prestige Plan. accident repairs to tha Motor Car can be camnd out ol any workshop other than ExceDrive Workshops

Far the lisl of Accideni Reporting Centres and Excailvive Workshops, plosas visll our wobnile sl waw sompa com.ag o cull our
Emergency Hatline: (83) £226 3323

i HERERT CERTHT dun v i P Ty T eI o e el T P o e Rl wehecey | Thed-Party Mmss wned Comperasiarn &si
[Ehagoer TARY and PaA B of e Aoad At VRRT phiaigyecal, and (7} fha Poicy weme. condanng end sscapiens ol B Preesin Cor Sebep e MTP JT

Sampe Insurance Singapore Pte, Lid

Authorized Eignatory

Dot T of esue © 22 MARCH 2018 1732

INFTRTANT NOTICE

¥ Fewn ihe Coirinan o poae Vg e

¥ Linte e Miner Vet Vgt vl Crngeprrpmor| e (Chagssr 100 o GAal by ostas®ial b gy Srsun i e @ Lases 0 pEnmd gor ollie peesan 1068 8
e e =t 8 e gy ol meaEew gy ke ket

§ G e e ol P Mwee T oo o any e i i m- o, Ve bedaepll Musl weende Fa CriBiats of vmaeants sl e Py W
i e crmeaty || P Cetilnes ! eaeance e Bees me o b thel @Mect munl pe =ade Tasien T cmmpiy sl (e o b=

W oftern e e ““mm“wmm‘m
u  Uin Paicy wi st in e vl oo e Ulsier Cf ko Been 0 0 snolber pevasn, The Pobiy & 0ol Fansieifiee i e Ses swntr & e Mool C

Imigrimpiiary Caoe & Meme 11LIBT0H A LI QA HUAT AENARD O Coss R4 X_JOLFTACKBE VA
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Veron Chen !LHI(Autnz

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 1:12 PM

To: ‘Elmer Alfonso’; SUR

Subject: RE: 1st follow up SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2078
Dear Elmer,

Confirmed final amount $2963.68 before GST @ 5 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 10:45 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 1st follow up SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Hi.

Attached file is the amended finalized estimate.

Best Regards,

Elmer Alfanso

96450084

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto veranchen@lkkauto com]
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 3:30 PM

To: Eimer Alfonso <elmer@tanchoneg coms; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 1st follow up 5SLM425BL OD CLAIM 20.12.2018
Dear Elmer Alfonso,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, $02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 5:27 PM

To: 'Eimer Alfonso’ <almar@tanchong com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto cam>
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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 9:00 AM

To: 'Elmer Alfonse' <elmer@tanchong.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 1st follow up SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Dear Elmer Alfonso,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLM 4258L (Excess S0-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 10:02 AM
To: 'Elmer Alfonso’ <slmer@tanchong com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

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

Phone: 6741-84134 | emall: paignments@ kkanto.com | bx: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Elmer Alfonso [mailto:eimer@tanchong.com]

Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <sdmin-d@lkkauto com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 15t follow up SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Hi,

Please check for me that status for the above mentioned still | haven't receive authorization to proceed the repair.
Kindly Advice,

Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Admin-D (LKKAute) [mallto:admin-d@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 3:25 PM

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong. coms

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>»

Subject: RE: SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20,12.2018

Dear Elmer,

Appointment confirmed.

BEST REGARDS,



G.Nivitha | Admin
LEEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gsslgnmentsé kkantocom | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanct m

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 3:12 PM

To: Admin A <adn @Ikkauto.com>

Ce: Chan, Shu Hui Agne.t.-:: gs_cha I m._sg>; Teo, Grace <g| tea@sompo com. se>: Henry, Irene James
< om sg>; Gnoh, Pau Lﬂnng< suloong Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLMdZSEL oD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Hi Nivitha,

Kindly Confirmed the schedule survey on 04/01/2019 11:00 owner waiting
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Elmer Alfonso
Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 8:43 AM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong G Blsomi 1585
Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes chan@sompo.ci g>: Teo, Grace <grace teod 1] 1.28>; Henry, Irene James
& g Y I i -...:'

Subject: RE: SLM4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Hi,

Please check for me liability status outcome. Looking forward to your quick response
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [ to:m e @sompe 2]
Sent: Friday, 21 December 2013 3 DE PM

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmear: chong com>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <"z >; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes chan@sompo.com sz>; Teo,

4



Grace <grace.leg@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene. henry @s0mpo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SLMA4258L OD CLAIM 20.12.2018

Our Ref : CMTD1805616

Hi Elmer,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Mr Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.
We have appointed LEK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

Innovation far Weilbeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Lid,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Woebsite: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now & m__
. i I w HO i Far Tranwel, Py 1

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Linauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may ba unlawful and is prohibited. Il you are
not the intended reciplent, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purpozes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associsted companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hare for our Privacy Palicy

From: Elmer Alfonso <climer@tanchong com>

Sent: Friday, 21 December, 2018 11:20 AM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport @sompo.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com sg>
Subject: SLMA4258L OD CLAIM 20,12.2018

Hi,

Please make arrangement survey on 04/01/2019 11:00 here at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD address 19 UBI ROA 4
SINGAPORE 408623.

Attached file are the workshop estimate and accident reporting.
5



Customer confirmed the schedule date and timing. Kindly Advice.
Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

WWW BUE com

. Avu This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

."mml .___i_‘ill:ﬂl-ﬂlﬂ. 'I"H.I.'I:_m_ _I'.'I_“H-En_
| Case | Notifed TEst Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Subymitted Ins Auth'ed | Status
121 2018 Panding for Survey
Mdn 20 Dec 2018 | mg:': 581,065.68 5%2,965.68
Edit Ady wpt | Ean eatimates | | _view fot | Cancal Case |

=i | [Created by Insurer]
|Insured: | WO YIN CHOY, [D: 51479968), Te: +6596768704, Email: mike no%S@yahoo.com.sg

|Vehicle Reg “[20/12/2018 D&:00 - 158
| e ;ﬂH‘ML * | [20 Manths and 20 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | QD / CMTD1805616 ¥®' | DIBMTPV01005886 (Comprehensive)
+ " — mlnu

epmrer: | Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubl) 15 Ubi Aoad 4, 408623 Ubi - Tel
m Ilom Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel; 6457 6555 ... [Handied by TREME JAMES HENRY - 6317 4561E]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 03/01/2019]
ﬁ:::"":”“ HO YIN CHOY (57 / Male) ,  NRIC: 51479968), Tel: +6596788704 Email: mike.ho?5@yahoo.com.sg

ﬂ“ IhrEL Pleass moke arrangemant survey on 04/01/2019 11:00 here at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD address 19 UBI ROA 4

view Al |
+ SOMPO_SG (08/01/201) Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (553661.38) - SLM4258L - Claim Handler; IRENE JAMES...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— view A | Search Tasks | Creats new Tasx | cCompiete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Croated On Dona’?
No results.
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Claim Documents

*SLM4258L (CMTD1805616)
oD
Dec 20 2018 6:00AM
[HO YIN CHOY]
Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

|Assessment Reports 1 per page w] B
No | Finafized On Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubi) Thumbnail | Print
1 20/12/18 1250 Accident Statement 0 | Losdnm
No | Finalized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Priat
I (07/01/19 08:35 Adjuster Immediate Advice 0O | Loaanmm

[FatenlSomew =

|No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbmail | Print

(1 | 07/0119 10:44 | General View 0 | waars | 4

':1 T07/01/19 10:44 | Genaral View O | osows |
3 lo7/01/19 10044 | General View 0 | leadwos | [A
4 07/011910:44 | Genersl View O | edrs | @

5 07/01/19 10:44 | General View © | Losaws |

& |0w/01/19 10:44 | General View 0 | Loediec | A
7 07/01/19 10:44 | General View 0 | oarwc | @
& 07/01/19 10:44 | General View D | Lediec | 4

9 |07/01/19 10:44 | General View . D | toadiec | A
10 07/D1/19 10:44 | General View 0| leadic | A

11 07/01/19 10:44 | General View © | loadiec |
17 |07/01/19 10:48 | Ganers| View D | adis | A

13 07/01/19 10:44 | General View o D | Loadiec | A
14 07/01/1910:44 | General View © | eowc | B
15 07/01/10 10:44 | Genersl View 0| Lsdies | 4

I:r._'_g_mﬂm 10:44 | General View D | Losd v | B4
17 |07/01/10 10:48 | General View O | losdrwc | A
18 |07/01/19 10:44 General View O | adrws | ¥

18 07/01/19 10:48 | Ganeral View D | v | A

izn |07/01/19 10:44 | Ganaral View D | toadws | 4

21 |07/01/19 10:44 | General View O | sawc | B
72 |07/01/19 10:44 | General View D | wedrvc | A
23 | 07/01/19 10:44 General View D wadiec | B
24 |07/01/19 10:44 | General View O | ladws | &4
25 |o7/01/19 10:44 | General View D | cadrec | 4

(26 :men 13:07  Reinspection Photo © | toad s | BA
27 |27/00/1913:07 | Reinspection Photo 0O wwuws | M
26 |77/02/19 13:07 | Reinspection Photo 0D | v |
29 |27/02/1913:07 | Reinspection Photo D | leniwc |
a0 |27/02/19 13:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| wdws | A
31 |27/02/10 13:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 | toadwc | A
32 |27/02/19 13:67 | Reinspection Photo D | e |

27/02/19 13:07 | Reinspection Photo O edwc | A
34 | 27702719 13:07 Reinspection Photo Load PG

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 28/2/2019
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‘Assessment Reports - Lperpage  |v] A
Mg |Finalized On Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubl) Thumbnall | Print
L1 : = =
‘Documentation ___ o 1oerpage |~ B4
Mo [Finalized On Sampo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
| 20/12/18 14:35 | Certificate Schedule Load POF
1 21/12/18 14:50 | Repair Estimates Load FOF
3 I1/12/18 14:51 | EMAIL - AUTOLUTION Load HTM
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browser | v |
Assassmant Reports u@ |
[No_|Finalized On Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubl) Thumbnail | Print
| 2D/12/1812:50  Accident Statament © | LosarM
Photos/Images = @
FE }Fmdlntl on | Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubl) Thumbnall | Print
I |20/12/1812:35 | Accident Photo 0 | ware | &
2 20/12/1812:35  Accident Phote O e &
3 1012/1812:36 | Accident Phota a 0 ledwc &
}__..zwuuagn | Accigent Photo O | adve | 2
5 20/12/18 12:36 | Accident Photo 0| oadic | @A
6 |20/12/1812:35 | Accident Photo O | oG | B
|7 20/13/1812:36 | Accident Photo D | oadwc | A
& 20/12/1812:36 | Accident Photo O | adiec | A
¢ 20/12/1812:38 | Accident Photo 0D | adiec | A
10 |20/12/1812:38 | Accident Photo 0 | Loearc | 4
'_u 20/12/18 12:38 | Accident Phote 0 | Losdiec | A
12 I0/12/1812:38 | Accident Photo © | adws | B
13__15112:1?12:3: Accident Photo 0| cadiec | A
14 20/12/1812:38 | Accident Photo O | sawc | 2
15 |20/12/18 12:38 Accident Photo D | Loadirc | A
16 |20/12/1812:38  Accident Phote 0 | loadies | A
Documentation 1 per T%] &
[N | Finalized On | Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd (Ubi) Thumbnail| Print
(1 |30/12/1812:39 | Sketch Plan Loas TIF
2 20/12/1812:39  Sketch Plan #2 Load TIF
1 [20/12/1812:40 €1 Load TIF
4 |20/12/18 12:40 | 1CDL B Emu‘m

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST feset | Save | print

| There are no document checklists mﬂ;wed

Show Remarks To: [ randiing insurer
Teate. BEMATKE 819 Grisata Uneem yau Shaw 1 DUle partie
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg e 1sssorisar
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408932
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Emall sur@@ikkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. Our File No: CS/SMO18022920/AVD3E2
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06. Singapore Land Tower
iﬂﬂﬂw& mﬂﬁza Date: 28/02/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant HO YIN CHOY Palicy No: D1BMTPV01005886
Cate of Loss: 201212018 Nature of Claim oD Claim No: CMTD1805816
Reg No; SLM4258L
Make & Model: NISSAN SYLPHY, 1.6 (A) Engine Mo HR169841548
Reg. Data: 30/03/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: MNTBBAB17Z0028070
Colour: Bronze Odometar: 47007 km
Engine Capacity: 1588 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: S§70,000.00
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/iNew Car Price
F 1 THE
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
Tl TY
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Conlinental 8 mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental B mm
Tha above values represant the emairing tyre resds depth
(COST OF CLAIMS o Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %|
Parts 6,929.68 2,087.68 4 832.00 69.73
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,308.00 B868.00 2,440.00 73.76
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 10,237.68 2,965.68 7.272.00 71.03
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 71664 20760 509.04 71.03
Nett Amount (S§) 10,954.32 3,173.28 7.781.04 71.03
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21122018
Date Inspected: 04/01/2018  Inspected At Autolution Industnal Pte Ltd (Ubi)
19 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408623
Estimated Period of Repair 5.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE. This report represenis our findings af the lime and place of ingpection sleted hersin. Such inspection Nas been camed our 1o the best of our
knowledge and abilly bul any ofher kabilly undar sny other crcumsiances i3 hereby expressly sxciuded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

iPart Source: MRM-SG

Parts:

Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

143

Repairer's

Page 3 of 5

(Price-denominated Standard List)

(Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLM4258L)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: I'gz_:_r_'g_.!.hrnlum not in rel'qf_e_rlc_er cgnalcrgm n!'q_pia_ﬁ:ed with an asterisk *.

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Feb 2019)
NISSAN SYLPHY 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 50.00FS *20.00FS
2 1 *HIGH FLEXIBLE HOSE Mot Necassary 221.00FS ~FS
3 1 *LOW FLEXIBLE HOSE Mot Necessary 255.00FS *“FS
4 1 *HIGH PRESSURE PIPE Mot Necessary BB.OOFS *-FS
5 1 *CONDENSER Not Necessary 621.00FS *-FS
;] 1 *RADIATOR UPPER HOSE Mot Necessary 41.00FS *-FS
7 1 *RADIATOR LOWER HOSE Not Necessary 50.00FS “-FS
B 1 *TANK - RESERVOIR Not Necessary 180.00FS ~FS
9 1 *RADIATOR FAN MOTOR WITH SHROUD Mot Necessary 516.00FS *FS
0 1 *RADIATOR Not Necassary 599.00FS *FS
11 1 “LH HEADLAMP Cracked 296.00F5 *2968.00FS
12 1 “RH HEADLAMP Nol Necessary 208.00FS *FS
13 1 *BONNET LIFT LOCK Not Necessary 38.00FS FS
14 1 *RUBBER SEAL FRT BONNET Not Necessary 31.00FS *-FS
15 1 *BONNET Dented 423.00FS “"423.00FS
16 1 ‘LH HOODLEDGE Not Necessary 56.00FS *FS
17 1 *RH HOODLEDGE Not Necessary 56.00FS ~F§
18 1 *STAY-BONNET LOCK Not Mecessary 40.00FS =FS
19 1 *LH AIRGUIDE Mot Necessary 107.00FS *~FS
20 1 *RH AIRGUIDE Mot Mecessary 107.00FS *~FS
21 1 *LH SIDE UPPER RADIATOR SUPPORT CORE Not Necessary 113.00FS *FS
22 1 *RH UPPER SIDE RADIATOR SUPPORT CORE Not Necessary 113.00FS *FS
23 1 *LOWER RADIATOR SUPPORT Mot Necessary 279.00FS *-FS
24 1 *UPPER RADIATOR SUPPORT Not Necessary 87.00FS *-F§
2 1 *EMBLEM RAD GRILLE - NISSAN MNecessary 37.00FS *37.00FS
28 1 *RADIATOR TOP MOLDING Deformed 230.00FS *230.00FS
2T 1 *LH UPPER BRACKET RADIATOR GRILLE Mot Necessary 13.00FS = FS
28 1 *RH UPPER BRACKET RADIATOR GRILLE Not Necessary 13.00FS ~FS
28 1 “RADIATOR GRILLE Cut 454 00FS 454 DOFS
n 1 *INNER BRACKET APRON FRT BUMPER Not Necessary 113.00FS *.FS
b . *REINFORCEMENT FRT BUMPER Mot Necessary 311.00F5 *“FS
a2 1 "ENERGY ABSORBER FRT BUMPER Not Necessary 128.00FS *-F5
a3 1 *FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Nol Necessary 158,00FS *-FS5
M 1 *FRT LICENCE PLATE Bent B6000FS  *60.00FS
as 1 *FRT BUMPER LICENSE PLATE BRACKET Deformed J9.00FS  *70.00FS
s 1 *RH FOGLAMP GARNISH Not Necassary TO.00FS *-FS
& A *FOG LAMP GARNISH Mot Necassary JO.00FS *FS
38 1 *TOW HOOK COVER FRT BUMPER Mot Necessary 11.00FS *-FS
;| 1 *LH SISDE BRACKET FRT BUMPER Necessary 11.00FS *11.00FS
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

40 1 *RH SIDE BRACKET FRT BUMPER Necessary 11.00FS  *11.00FS
a1 8 *CLIP FRT BUMPER Necessary 438FS *4 38FS
a2 1 *FRT BUMPER Deformed 47230FS “472.30FS

F=Franchise part §=SpcNeit
Total Parts (S§)  6,929.68 2,097.68

Report was unsubmitted during this pnnt-out. ]
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thare are no new miscellaneous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOR CHARGES TO REPAIR BOTH FRT FENDER, RENEW  New 1,920.00 360.00
RADIATOR SUPPORT, BONNET & FRT BUMPER
2 CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME New 1,000.00 360.00
3 APPLY SEALANT TO BONNET New 100.00 100.00
4  RENEW BOTH HEADLAMP AND FOCUS Mew 48.00 48.00
5 RENEW AC SYSTEM CONDENSER VACUUM AND REFILL New 120.00 0.00
FREON GAS
f PERFORM RUST PROOFING TO RADIATOR SUPPORT & New 120.00 0.00
BOTH HOODLEDGE
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,308.00 866.00
Reporl was unsubmilted during this prinl-oul I
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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